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Dear Mr..Heinberg:
AN p " g i
";51 am in receipt of your letter of January 31, 1996 1n which you have
,“ requested that this office allow the submission of sprinkler designs at

7 . the same time the architectural construction contract documents are
.} | —Submitted for TEVIew.

A%—} As you are aware, the Office of the State Fire Marshal performs a
_ - detailed review and analysis of fire sprinkler systens, hood suppression
N/ systems and alarm systems within buildings. Due to the fact that
detailed information is necessary to complete a review, we have required
~ the design community to submit to this office shop drawings that have
been checked by them in order to ensure that the actual installation is
M~ in accordance with the documents reviewed by this office. Typically, the
\\ 1 fire protection systems (hood suppression, sprinklers, special hazards
\ * and alarms) are not installed in specific compliance with the bid
g documents.

—

g hs you are aware, closed specifications cannot be written, cn cstate
_ projects, requiring the designer to allow for alternate eguipment. Some
fire protection equipment is proprietary in which the compcnent parts
; © cannot be intermingled with other manufacturers equipment. for instance,
!zg,if a Simplex alarm system is submitted to this office, with all the cut
—==~* sheets provided indicating the information necessary for review, in a
competitive bid situation, a different alarm company utilizing a
—— different manufacturer could win the bid, which would require the
i . original design to be pasically thrown out. The Simplex equipment is
v proprietary and cannot be interchanged ‘with other equipment. In other
3 words, a Simplex Detector cannot be used with another manufacturer's
.? fire alarm control panel. The same can be said of other fire protection
systems. The documents submitted to this office must reflect the actual
s installation that will be installed. Otherwise, the designer may be
\ ' required to design systems based on the three options/manufacturers
‘ allowed by the construction contract documents. Our review cannot be a
generic review based on design intent. Our review must be based on the
ictual installation, what is actually going in the field in order to
ensure proper protection for the occupants of the facilities. With
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manpower constraints, this office cannot afford to review these systems
multiple times. Therefore, in order to honor your request, be advised
that this office will require the designer to submit to our office all
ffe information necessary to svaluate the design of these systems. We
711 need cut sheets, hydraulic calculations, battery calculations on
alarm systems, wiring diagrams, etc. All the information that we have
requested in the past on shop drawing submittals must now be
incorporated into the design documents. 1f, in fact, the designers of -
state projects can do this and we are actually getting the information
—hecessary for a thorough review, We an and will honor your reguest to
cvaluate these designs_at the =onstruction contract document review
Stage. Because these Teviews are normally submitted separately, Wwe will
Tequire there to be provided the appropriate plan review applications
for fire protection systems and architectural submittals. A single
“application will not suffice. Please find a copy of the applications
- that must be included with the project. ' & necessary for the

professional oOf record to S scifically document that the submittal
ifcIudes the architectural

plan Teview submittal as well as the fire
protection system Submittal (SPIillklers, alarms, hood suppressiQl.
Special hazard suppression, etc. ).

1f we find that insufficient information has been submitted requiring
this office to impose the requirement for shop drawing submittals, we
will not continue this process. We will advise you of that occurrence A4
it becomes necessary. I appreciate and condone what Facility Planning is
trying to do in requesting that this office implement this review
process. 1 agree that it is the responsibility of the designers to
design and that this responsibility should not be delegated to
subcontractors on a job. However, Wwe also recognize that we do not have
the luxury of manpower to review these systems multiple times.
Therefore, we will monitor these efforts. If we find that multiple
submittals become necessary, W%e will have to modify our subnittal
requirements to go back to reviewing shop drawings. AS previously

stated, please advise your design professional that proper submitzals
must be made.

I1f you should have further guestions or need additional clarifications,
please feel free to contact this office.

Sincerely,

(o L Depern——
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